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Petry, Patricia M

From: Flynn, James P
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 12:28 PM
To: Flynn, James P
Cc: president@afge3972.org
Subject: Union Demand to Bargain the Coronavirus (COVID-19) Vaccination Mandate, 

Attestation & Testing Requirements
Attachments: Union DTB and Preliminary Proposals for Vaccination Mandate Attestation and Testing 

Negotiations - 9-14-21 signed.pdf

Importance: High

To all HUD Region VIII Bargaining Unit Employees (BUEs): 

  

In response to the Agency’s implementation of the Coronavirus (COVID-19) Vaccination 
Mandate, Attestation & Testing Requirements, the Union submitted the attached Demand to 
Bargain (DTB) to the Agency yesterday. 

  

In brief, the Union’s DTB presents proposals to the Agency on behalf of BUEs impacted by 
the COVID-19 Vaccination Mandate. The Union and Agency will bargain over these 
appropriate arrangements and the result will be a contractual supplement to our Collective 
Bargain Agreement with the Agency.  

  

If you have any comments, concerns, e.g., regarding exemptions, and/or additional bargaining 
proposals that you would like the Union to submit to the Agency regarding this matter, please 
email them to the Union at president@afge3972.org 

 
I/S  
 
James P. Flynn, President  
AFGE Local 3972  
Regional Vice President  
HUD Region VIII - AFGE Council 222 
U.S. Dept. of Housing & Urban Development 
Denver Regional Office 
1670 Broadway Street, 24th Floor 
Denver, CO 80202 
Email: president@afge3972.org        
Tel: 303-672-5240 
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